
   

     

  
 

     
    

  

            

 

  
    

     

               

                  
          

               

            

     

                  

            
     

              

           
    

          
     

     

  
    

    
    

    

    
    

    

 

      
    

               

  
   

Maki Exhibit-169









 

1 

 

Andrew P. Alexander 
Attorney 
Direct Dial: 816.285.3880 
Facsimile: 816.256.5958 
aalexander@gravesgarrett.com 
 

June 10, 2019 

Via E-Mail and U.S. Mail 
Ms. Melissa McChesney 
City Clerk and Custodian of Records 
City of Parkville 
8880 Clark Avenue 
Parkville, MO 64152 
mmcchesney@parkvillemo.gov 
 

Re: Request for supplemented Sunshine Request production 
regarding the use of personal emails to discuss public 
business. 

Dear Ms. McChesney: 

 On behalf of Mr. Jason Maki, we hereby request that the City of 
Parkville (the “City”) supplement its previous production in response to Mr. 
Maki’s Sunshine Requests by producing responsive emails from private email 
boxes of the Mayor and each Alderman. The City should produce those 
records because: (1) it has a legal duty to do so; (2) production would be 
consistent with public policy and emerging practice Sunshine Law 
compliance; and (3) production would be consistent with the City’s stated and 
codified intent to operate beyond ethical reproach. 

 As you know, Mr. Maki has submitted to you a series of requests for 
public records under Missouri’s Sunshine and Public Records Laws. Many of 
his requests included communications to and from the City’s Mayor and 
Aldermen. Those requests—and perhaps others—include any responsive 
emails about the relevant public business that may have been sent or 
received on the Mayor’s or Aldermen’s personal email accounts. However, it 
appears that the City has not produced responsive emails from private email 
accounts—despite its legal duty and its assurances to the Attorney General. 
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Chris Williams (00:05:34): 
Yes. I received a letter earlier today from one of the attorneys at the attorney General's office. Just 
asking us to confirm that the record's scheduled to be destroyed did not relate to records that were 
requested or in, or related to the sunshine law complaint that was filed earlier this year. Alyssa and I, 
and Joe, Matt and Melissa had already done that confirmation, but I verified that I sent a letter back this 
afternoon to electronically to the, the attorney at the attorney General's office, confirming that the 
records to be destroyed do not relate to the sunshine law request. 

Brian Whitley (00:06:16): 
See the letter from the ag. And we have your letter, you sent to the the deputy ag subsequent, but we 
haven't seen a response and the AGS office based on your letter, correct? No, so I guess so I could go for 
postponing or I could also go for something along the lines of, we give then this list of records that we 
intend to destroy and get their agreement that it's okay to do you know, give them 30 days or what have 
you whatever our next running event is after October and say, Hey, this is what our you know, we 
already have this in policy. We already own in this place. This is our inventory. This is what we intend to 
destroy AGS office. Do you have a problem with that? Because right now it's kind of, I think they got a 
complaint about this, or they saw something like that. 

Brian Whitley (00:07:00): 
And they said this generic, this letter, and it was specific to the agenda item, but I don't, I doubt they got 
the list of all the records. And so those records could be subject to a person that's not familiar with the 
city. Some of this stuff could look like, well, they're trying to destroy something that maybe they 
shouldn't. We know that we're destroying things that are, that are entirely appropriate, but from a 
person that's not in the know in the city, they could come to other potentially come to other conclusions 
on that. So my thought was either postpone it till the resolution Agee complaint or send them a notice 
of what we intend to destroy and get their concurrence on all of it or portion of it. And then destroy 
that. I just, my concern as to destroy something prior to resolution of the AIG complaint, the optics 
associated with that, I believe are aren't the best. That's fine. And Ryan, when you see optics, I'm sorry, 
when optics, I think of glasses. So the appearance that's correct. Yes. Okay. Yeah. 

Dave Rittman (00:07:57): 
Yeah. I, I, I agree also in this particular case, even though, you know, this was, and when you're a 
business, you know, these are mundane things that are done on schedule. All of the time, everything 
I've seen is our records document our position of compliance with all aspects of what we need to be 
doing. So I'm old, I'm absolutely fine with postponing this for a couple of months until this is done. And 
then we'll go back on our normal, rapid retention schedule that every city in, or almost every city does 
as well as most businesses, 

Marc Sportsman (00:08:33): 
I tend to agree with them. I think that, you know, our guidance to staff has been go out and do the job 
that you've been you're paid to do represent the city's best interests like you're asked to do and do 
things like you would normally do, even in light of the constant harassment that the city staff and the 
city in general receives. But in this particular case, we know exactly it's going to be spun by those who 
are trying to spin it their way as well as the local newspaper. And so it's like, even though we were 
asking you to do your job, keep doing your job as you have over the last many years in this particular 
case, I think it would be in everybody's best interest, not to do anything relative to the ongoing record-
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August 25, 2020 

VIA EMAIL 

Steven F. Coronado 
Paul F. Gordon 
Lauren L. Nichols 
Baty Otto Coronado PC 
4600 Madison Avenue, Suite 210  
Kansas City, MO 64112 
scoronado@batyotto.com  
pgordon@batyotto.com  
lnichols@batyotto.com 
 

Re:  58.02 Subpoenas – Judge Van Amburg Ruling & Next Steps 
 
Dear Mr. Coronado, et al.: 

I am in receipt of Judge Van Amburg’s order dated August 24, 2020.  I will be 

issuing new Rule 58.02 Subpoenas later this week in accordance with his findings. 

His instructions included a timeframe specification from “time Plaintiff made 

his Sunshine Law request to the time the Defendant retained counsel”.  My initial 

Sunshine request was made on September 7, 2018.  As per your April 7, 2020 invoice 

to the City of Parkville your engagement with the City began on March 12, 2020.  

According to his instructions, the timeframe will be limited in scope from September 

7, 2018 to March 12, 2020.   

If you have any input on a location, date and time for production of the 

documents that will be the most accommodating to you and the recipients, whom 

you also represent, I am open to suggestions.  Alternately, let me know if you agree 

to excuse the recipients from appearance at a specified location. 

Please provide your response by end of day August 26, 2020. 
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